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MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Régine Biscoe Lee
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Re: Withdrawal of Resolution Nos. 99-35 (COR) through 103-35 (COR)

Buenas yan Hafa adai.

As per my authority as Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, transmitted herewith is a
memo on the withdrawal of Resolution Nos. 99-35 (COR) through 103-35 (COR).

Please make the appropriate indication in your records and forward to MIS for posting on our
website. | also request that the same be forwarded to all Senators of | Mina'trentai Singko na
Liheslaturan Gudhan,

if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free o contact Mary Maravilla, Committee
on Rules Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

SiYu'os Ma'dse’,

Chairperson, Committee on Rules
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Clynton E. Ridgell

Senator - 35t Guam Legislature

Committee on Economic Development, Agriculture, Maritime Trausportation,
Power and Energy Utilities, and Emergency Response

April 17, 2019
MEMORANDUM
To:  Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes and
Senator Régine Biscoe Lee, Chairperson - Committee on Rules APR 17
From: Senator Clynton E. Ridgell % ‘?

Re: Withdrawal of Resolutions of Recognition

Hafa adaj!

This is to notify you that I hereby permanently withdraw the following Resolutions of
Recognition (Ref: Otden Areklamento Section 7.04(g)):
* Resolution No. 99-35 (COR)
Resolution No. 100-35 (COR)
Resolution No. 101-35 (COR)
Resolution No. 102-35 (COR)
Resolution No. 103-35 (COR)

Si Yu'os ma'ase
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